Audit Committee Meeting
Washoe County, Nevada
June 22, 2023, at 3:00 PM

Voting Members: Commissioner Herman, Matthew Buehler, Barbara Kinnison,
Charlene Hart, Randy Brown

Non-Voting Members: County Manager Eric Brown

Other attendees: Katelyn Kleidosty (Internal Audit Manager), Louis Martensen
(Internal Auditor), Commissioner Hill (alternate), Abigail Yacoben
(Chief Financial Officer), Trenton Ross (Deputy District Attorney),
Cathy Hill (Comptroller), Samantha Turner (Division Director
Finance & Administration — CSD)

Agenda Item 1: Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM and Mrs. Kleidosty performed roll call — those
listed above were present. Quorum was met.

Agenda Item 2: Public Comment

Ms. Valerie Fiannaca requested an audit of all the children's, teen, and young adult books
that had been purchased over the past year using County or Friends of the Library funds, as well
as the number of books which had been shredded. She asked for an audit of all costs used to
advance LGBTQIA+ activities, including security and personnel costs. She noted the Library
budget had increased by $2 million, and she thought they should not spend money on a divisive
program. She said all public commenters at a recent Library Board of Trustees meeting were
against the program. She wanted to know how much money was spent by Library Director Jeff
Scott on marketing for the Pride parade.

Ms. Janet Butcher spoke about a program where the Library department allowed people
to create temporary library cards to check out books from kiosks, wondering how much money
was lost by people making up fake addresses and not returning books. She requested an audit
of the same.

Ms. Sandee Tibbett distributed documents to the Committee, copies of which were placed
on file. She expressed dissatisfaction with a book in the children's section which dealt with sex,
masturbation, and gender identity; she felt it did not belong in the library. She thought books were
an escape and a tool to exercise kids' imaginations, but there were books in the Library system
which she said contained pornographic images. She wanted her grandchildren's minds to be
nurtured with wholesome knowledge, and she asked the Committee to perform an audit of
inappropriate library books to rid the system of that material. She believed teaching children about
sex was the responsibility of parents and guardians, adding that those books could be purchased
at bookstores. She did not think children should be taught in school about gender identity so their
innocence could be protected.



Mr. Nicholas St. Jon said he authored a provisional errors report which was brought up at
an Audit Committee meeting but in such a way that he could not discuss or correct the findings.
He later distributed a 65-page report to Committee members at a later meeting but no questions
about the report were asked or answered at that meeting. He disputed that the Board of County
Commissioners ever received the report. The Elections Group, he continued, was hired over the
objections of many, and he was never interviewed about them despite being the author of the
report. He expressed concern about an omission of 300 affidavits showing irregularities, failures
in the chain of custody, the Registrar of Voters' definition of the word 'cast’, and early releases of
vote tallies. He demanded the case be reopened.

Speaking on the audit of travel expenses, Ms. Penny Brock expressed concern that more
than $5,000 in travel expenses was spent by Animal Services, which she thought was high for
dogs and cats. She expressed concern about the $15,000 budgeted for library expansion, saying
no one knew what that money was spent on. She suggested explaining some of the acronyms on
the audit report. Citing the discrepancy between the amounts budgeted and the lower amounts
spent, she felt the County used an inflated budget and asked where the unspent money went.

Mr. Scott Finley distributed documents to the Committee, copies of which were placed on
the record. Referencing the minutes of the prior Audit Committee meeting, he asked whether a
certified court reporter was used to draft the transcript. He opined there should not be obscene or
pornographic materials in the children's section of the library, and he suggested the District
Attorney's Office review each book and move the inappropriate ones to the adult section.

Mr. Bruce Parks thanked the Committee members for their work. He requested an audit
of Library expenses for the activities held at the North Valleys Library on June 17, a day on which
that library was supposed to be closed. He said certain individuals were allowed into the event
without children while others were not. Even though Mr. Scott said no taxpayer money was used
to fund the event, the speaker wanted an accounting of all the funds used. He said the Library
partnered with Our Center, and he would be fine with Our Center paying for the program. He
agreed with the suggestion to move inappropriate books from the children's section to the adult
section, though he did not approve of censorship.

Ms. Nichelle Hull, representing Wake Up Washoe County, requested an audit of the
Washoe County Library system regarding inappropriate sexual material. She brought up a list of
commonly banned books, which she said were in both County and local school libraries. She
believed any graphics, even cartoons, of sexual acts were punishable by imprisonment. She
displayed a drawing from a library book of material she believed to be pornographic; it was not,
in her opinion, a modest depiction used for sexual health education. She asked whether that type
of material was okay for children, adding she felt it constituted a hostile work environment for
teachers and library staff.

Ms. Reva Crump concurred with requests for an audit on expenses for Drag Queen Story
Hour events, specifically how much was spent by taxpayers and Our Center on things like extra
security and staff time. She wanted to know the cost to promote, advertise, and run these events.
She also wanted an audit on library books, saying the innocence of children needed to be
protected. She suggested a ratings system for books.



Agenda Item 3: Approval of Minutes for June 9, 2023 Meeting

On the call for public comment, Ms. Penny Brock referenced a portion of the minutes which
spoke about Member Hill requesting an audit of the last election. She wondered whether that
audit was performed. She suggested the Audit Committee follow the Investment Committee, who
posted historical agendas and meeting materials online. She requested that the portion of minutes
regarding comments made by County Manager Eric Brown be removed because she did not
believe he made any comments.

Internal Audit Manager Katelyn Kleidosty pointed out that there were two individuals,
Member Brown and Manager Brown, but their discussion was distinguished differently.

Member Herman moved to approve the minutes with the exclusion of the final paragraph
of Agenda Item 5, a motion seconded by Member Buehler.

There ensued a discussion about that portion of minutes and about the potential of
mistakes because of the two Browns. Ms. Kleidosty indicated she and the Clerk's Office reviewed
the recording and determined the minutes were correct as written. Member Hill said she would
not vote for that motion. Member Kinnison said she would not vote for it either as she recalled
Manager Eric Brown made comments.

The motion failed on a 2-4 vote with Members Kinnison, Hart, Hill, and Randy Brown voting

no"

Member Hill moved to approve the minutes. Member Randy Brown seconded the motion,
which carried on a 4-2 vote with Members Herman and Buehler voting "no".

Agenda Item 4: Briefing for the Change in External Auditors

Comptroller Cathy Hill pointed out that government entities were statutorily obligated to
appoint an external auditor, and the County selected BDO Audit and Assurance. However, BDO
informed them their Reno office was closing and no local auditors would be available. Because
the County felt it would not be cost-effective to have auditors come in from Las Vegas, the decision
was made to go back to Eide Bailly LLP, who agreed to perform the upcoming audit services.
They then notified the Nevada Department of Taxation and the Board of County Commissioners.
This item was to notify the Audit Committee of the same.

There was no public comment or action taken on this item.

Agenda ltem 5: Audit Update Discussion

Internal Audit Manager Katelyn Kleidosty conducted a PowerPoint presentation, a copy of
which was placed on the record, and reviewed slides with the following titles: Travel Process;
Background; Strategic Plan Objectives & Goals; Objectives & Scope; and Audit Highlights. She
indicated the spending of funds was kept in line with the County's strategic goals by analyzing
sustainable expenditures within the County, promoting innovation and leveraging technology to



automate services for employees, and helping vulnerable populations by coordinating between
available agencies.

Member Buehler inquired why the budgeted and actual amounts were so far apart. County
Comptroller Cathy Hill explained that departments were responsible for budgets, and departments
like the Sheriff's Office, the District Attorney's Office, and Child Welfare sometimes had
unexpected requests for emergency travel. In situations where there were large differences
between the two figures, those departments were asked by the budget department to align their
projections. Budgets shifted throughout the year by line item, but not by function or cost center.
Member Buehler asked how budgets that were far off from reality impacted that department's
budget for the following year. Comptroller Hill noted departments needed budget authority
because exceeding a budget required Board of County Commissioner (BCC) approval, and there
was not always enough time to obtain that in emergency situations. Unused funds fell to the fund
balance and there would be no loss to the County. She added those funds would not necessarily
carry over to the following year's budget, but they would be available if needed.

Member Hart opined she would rather not see departments spend remaining funds just
because they existed; rather, she'd prefer to see those funds go back into the County coffers for
reallocation. Member Buehler said he wanted to see budgets that were closer to reality.

Ms. Kleidosty continued the presentation by reviewing slides with the following titles: Audit
Procedures (2 slides); Additional Recommendations; Additional Updates; and Audit Update
Discussion. She pointed out the tolerable error rate was not exceeded in any year, so the data
were accepted. Further analysis was conducted using Benford's Law analysis, which stated that
a lower digit should occur more often in a data set than higher numbers. She explained the
number two occurred more often than was predicted because of a $23 booking fee which regularly
occurred. The County-sponsored credit card would be the responsibility of the employee, she
continued, but they could only charge County-related travel expenses to it. Responding to a query
about the cost of the new card compared to what the federal government paid, she replied their
recommendation was that the County research this as an option for employees. The card would
not be mandatory. She said the current options were for employees to bear the expenses
themselves or apply for a travel allowance.

Member Buehler reiterated his desire to know what the County's cost for this program
would be compared to that of the federal government. Member Hill commented it was important
that staff members knew the process, and the recommendations from the Committee would help
with that.

Ms. Kleidosty continued her presentation by reviewing slides with the following titles: HSA
Audit Follow-Up; Follow-Up Human Services Agency (2 slides); and Audit Update Discussion.
She stated the Human Services Agency (HSA) was attempting to implement new programs and
mentorships to help with retention.

Member Buehler asked why the homeless services budget was moved out of the HSA.
Division Director of Finance & Administration Samantha Turner responded the homeless division
was a new division with new positions created for it, so some case workers moved from HSA to



Homeless Services, which did not exist in this capacity beforehand. This resulted in vacancies in
the HSA, which the department was working to fill.

Member Kinnison acknowledged this was a complicated audit, and she hoped the
recommendations would be implemented. Member Hart asked what PAR stood for, to which Ms.
Turner responded it stood for purchase authorization request. Ms. Turner continued that the PAR
form had many areas that needed to be filled out for each purchase, and her recommendation
was to create a simpler form which could be utilized for standard purchases like arranging a hotel
for a family experiencing household issues. That new form was completed and currently in use.

Ms. Kleidosty continued her PowerPoint presentation by reviewing a slide entitled Annual
Audit Report. She noted the minimum accounting audit standards were approved by the BCC on
May 16, 2023. She added she was working with the government affairs liaison to finish up the
fiscal notes from different departments for the legislative session. She said the website that was
set up for the fraud hotline contained definitions about the types of things that they could
investigate.

Ms. Kleidosty pointed out that the third terms for Members Buehler and Randy Brown
would expire on June 30, 2023, and she was working with Commission Support on an
announcement to recruit for those positions. She believed the two current members could reapply.

There was no public comment or action taken on this item.

Agenda Item 6: Fraud Hotline

Internal Audit Manager Katelyn Kleidosty continued her presentation by reviewing the
Fraud Hotline & Reporting slide. She stated a response to the online form was received, but it
was unrelated to the County and it was forwarded to the State to handle. The tip was about welfare
income, which was sent to the Nevada Department of Employment, Training, and Rehabilitation.

There was no response to the call for public comment.
Member Kinnison moved to approve the results of the fraud hotline request as completed
by the Internal Auditor. Member Buehler seconded the motion, which carried on a unanimous

vote.

Agenda ltem 7: Annual Report

Internal Audit Manager Katelyn Kleidosty continued her presentation by reviewing the slide
entitled Annual Audit Report.

There was no response to the call for public comment.

Member Kinnison moved to approve the annual audit report completed by the Internal
Auditor. Member Buehler seconded the motion, which carried on a unanimous vote.

Agenda Item 8: Three Year Schedule




Internal Audit Manager Katelyn Kleidosty continued her presentation by reviewing the slide
entitled Tentative Three-Year Schedule.

Member Kinnison asked whether this was the item to recommend other audits, to which
Ms. Kleidosty replied it would be. Among the things she could audit were the following:
procurement, fees and charges, cash handling, expenditures, inventory, training, and processes.
Member Buehler requested an audit of the financial aspect and one for the inventory of all Library
books. Ms. Kleidosty responded that would be very extensive, and it was more appropriate for
them to audit the financial side. They could audit Library expenditures, for instance.

Member Kinnison asked who could audit the appropriateness of books. Member Hill said
a policy existed wherein people could challenge any books in a collection they felt were
inappropriate. This process had been adopted by the Policy Board, and she said she could
provide a copy of the policy to the Audit Committee. She did not think it was worth taking on an
additional expense when there was already a policy in place that addressed this. Ms. Kleidosty
confirmed the Library Board of Trustees would have purview over the books themselves, while
the Internal Auditor could tackle expenditures and internal controls. Member Kinnison requested
an audit of the Library's expenses since Ms. Kleidosty was unsure when that was last performed.

Member Hill inquired whether the Comptroller reviewed those expenditures as part of their
normal business. County Comptroller Cathy Hill said the Comptroller's Office was responsible for
processing the invoices associated with the Library. While their external auditor's financial audit
involved a random sampling of each invoice, they did not consider book titles; that was done by
the Board of Trustees. She confirmed they performed a financial audit in fiscal year (FY) 2022,
which came back with a clean opinion.

Member Kinnison brought up a public comment about not knowing who funded books for
a particular event. Comptroller Hill said any member could request an item for a future Audit
Committee agenda to review the Board of Trustees' book procurement policy. Member Kinnison
wanted that as well as the amount of expenditures for specific categories of books, such as
children's books. Comptroller Hill responded there was no easy way to collect that information;
they system showed how much was allocated for books, but not divided out by category.

Member Kinnison wished to see information about the expenditures for certain types of
events, who paid those expenditures, and their policies on title procurement. She wanted this
audit as quickly as possible, preferably before FY 2025. If Member Kinnison wanted this audit
performed in FY 2024, Ms. Kleidosty offered, it would make sense to move one of the planned
audits from FY 2024 to FY 2025. She recommended moving the parks/golf revenue audit, a
suggestion to which Member Kinnison agreed.

Member Hill asked when the last time a golf revenue audit was performed, expressing
concern that it should not be pushed off too long. Member Kinnison wondered whether a golf audit
would also have to include parks, and Ms. Kleidosty said they could be separated. The Internal
Auditor believed the golf audit would be smaller if they separated it from the parks audit; the golf
audit could be kept in FY 2024 and the parks audit moved to 2025. Member Hill said that made
her a little more comfortable. Regarding a suggestion that they move the Roles and Rights for



SAP audit, Ms. Kleidosty said it was a standard audit that was performed every year along with
audits of each departments.

Member Hart inquired about a few audits which she did not see anymore. Ms. Kleidosty
answered that the Debt Service Fund audit had been pushed back to FY 2026. The disaster
recovery audit would be included in the emergency management audit, and the telephone
expense audit would be a part of the vendor maintenance audit; both were anticipated to take
place in 2026.

On the call for public comment, Ms. Penny Brock requested audits for homelessness,
elections expenses for FYs 2020 and 2022, the indigent, and non-profit organizations. She
believed the County had spent around $130 million in two years on homelessness and continued
to ask for more for the Cares Campus, which she felt was too much to spend on 650 homeless
individuals. She asked for audits on the Cares Campus, Karma Box Project, and Safe Camp. She
said the Cares Campus sent guests to the Reno-Sparks Gospel Mission for clothes and shoes,
and she thought the facility needed to be audited.

Ms. Valerie Fiannaca said there were volunteers who could take on the task of challenging
inappropriate books. She believed Library Director Jeff Scott could tell everyone today how many
books he shredded. She expressed concern about how much was spent on a campaign about
gender identity. The Library's budget included an additional $2 million and she wanted to know
where that would be spent; she thought it was being spent on drag queens. She offered to do
volunteer work on a book audit.

Ms. Janet Butcher expressed appreciation for expediting the library audit as the innocence
of children was more important than golf.

Member Kinnison moved to approve the tentative three-year schedule with the change of
moving the Library expenditures and title procurement policy to FY 2024, leaving the golf revenue
audit in FY 2024, and moving the parks revenue audit to FY 2025. Member Buehler seconded
the motion, which carried on a unanimous vote.

Agenda Item 9: Calendaring of Future Audit Committee Meetings

Internal Audit Manager Katelyn Kleidosty concluded her presentation by reviewing the
Tentative Calendar of Future Audit Committee Meetings slide. She indicated the proposed
December 14 meeting could change because the external audit report needed to be approved by
the Board of County Commissioners before going to the Audit Committee, so it might need to be
moved to January.

There was no public comment or action taken on this item.

Agenda Item 10: Audit Committee Member Comments

Member Buehler requested an item wrapping up election advisory issues, particularly as
they pertained to recommendations made by the Audit Committee. Though the previous item on
this topic was for discussion only, there was a suggestion to create a citizen's election advisory



committee, and he wanted a discussion on that item. Internal Audit Manager Katelyn Kleidosty
said there was a plan to have a special Audit Committee meeting on elections; it would be an item
for discussion only. The election report would be heard by the Board of County Commissioners
(BCC) either way. Member Buehler asked for a discussion on the citizen's election advisory
committee to take place at the September meeting. Ms. Kleidosty said the two Commissioners on
the Audit Committee could help advance that cause.

Member Herman asked whether that process was already underway. County Manager
Eric Brown said Member Herman made a request as Commissioner at the previous BCC meeting
to form an election citizen advisory board and to make other revisions to the elections process.
He anticipated that those two matters would be heard by the BCC before the next Audit Committee
meeting. Member Kinnison asked when the special election meeting might take place, to which
Manager Eric Brown said July.

Agenda Item 11: Public Comment

Ms. Penny Brock brought up the June 9 Audit Committee meeting, where she believed
the Committee chose not to move forward with the elections report. She also thought the
suggestion to set up an elections citizen advisory board (CAB) needed to move forward as quickly
as possible. She stated Assembly Bill 242, a bill which would prohibit hand-counting paper ballots,
was vetoed by Governor Joe Lombardo. As such, she felt the Board of County Commissioners
(BCC) could vote to move forward paper ballots and not use voting machines. She pleaded with
the Audit Committee to make that recommendation to the BCC as she did not think anyone
wanted to be blamed for a chaotic election.

Mr. Scott Finley turned in documents, copies of which were distributed to the Committee
and placed on the record. He stated The Elections Group (TEG) was not registered in the state
of Nevada, and organizations could only conduct business without a license under emergency
circumstances or at the Secretary of State's determination, which he did not feel were relevant in
this case. He mentioned a records request he made about the financial documentation for the
group, expressing confusion that the records seemed to indicate that a $10,000 invoice was not
paid. He did not know how the next two payments would be made since TEG was not registered
in Nevada.

Ms. Janet Butcher wondered why Member Hill was able to vote on Audit Committee items
since she was an alternate, and the speaker's understanding was that the Committee was
comprised of only five members. She did not think Member Hill should be able to vote, and she
hoped it would be explained to her after the meeting why she could. She alluded to members of
the Library Board of Trustees using pronouns.

Ms. Susan Vanness stated the voting members of the Audit Committee were Members
Herman, Buehler, Kinnison, Hart, and Brown. She disagreed with the approval of the prior
minutes, opining that they were poorly written. She disputed what was captured and asked who
composed them. She concurred with the creation of an elections CAB. She brought up a computer
system which could determine the titles of all books in the Library, which she thought citizens
could do in a few days.



Mr. Bruce Parks brought up the money spent on the Cares Campus, which he estimated
at $82 million. Spread out among 650 homeless individuals, that equated to a cost of $126,000
on each individual, adding he wished to have that much money. He volunteered to perform an
audit on the Library. He said the Library Board of Trustees was biased and would not give
accurate or honest information if requested.

Ms. Reva Crump was called but elected not to speak.

Ms. Nichelle Hull thanked the Committee for listening to the public and taking quick action
on the request for a Library audit. She urged expediency, adding there were many volunteers who
would read books to help out. She thought the Library was promoting pedophilia and pornography,

and she was thankful the Committee took it seriously. She offered her services to this endeavor
however the Committee saw fit.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m.



All Together Now, our 2023 Summer
Reading Challenge, runs through July
31! We invite you to spend a summer
full of reading, learning, and spreading
kindness with us! Our summer calendar
offers an array of family engagement
opportunities that focus on educational, literacy, arts, and cultural engagement.

Visit washoecountylibrary.us/summerreading for more information.

A Browse » Catalog Search Results » It's perfectly normal: changing bodies, growing up, sex and sexual health » Book
<Previous Return to Search Results Next »

It's perfectly normal : changing bodies,
growing up, sex and sexual health

(Book)
Author

o II S| '@ Harris, Robie H

= : ' Contributors
P@I‘f?Cle Emberley, Michael

Nermal Published

Somerville, Mass. : Candlewick Press, [2014].
Edition

Fourth edition.

Physical Desc

98 pages : color illustrations ; 27 cm.

Status

Average Rating On Shelf

Northwest Reno Library - Children's Nonfiction
] 612.6 HARRIS 2014
2 available

Gerlach Community Library - Children's Nonfiction
] 612.6 HARRIS 2014
1 available

Incline Village Library - Children's Nonfiction
J 612.6 HARRIS 2014
1 available

Where is it?

Sandee Tivlets

¥




Description

Introduces human sexuality, describes the changes brought about by puberty, and discusses sexual abuse, sexually transmitted
diseases, AIDS, and pregnancy.

Copies
Location Call Number Status
Northwest Reno Library - Children's Nonfiction ] 612.6 HARRIS 2014 On Shelf
Northwest Reno Library - Children's Nonfiction ] 612.6 HARRIS 2014 On Shelf
Gerlach Community Library - Children's Nonfiction ] 612.6 HARRIS 2014 On Shelf
Incline Village Library - Children's Nonfiction ] 612.6 HARRIS 2014 On Shelf
South Valleys Library - Children's Nonfiction ] 612.6 HARRIS 2014 On Shelf

Show All Copies

More Like This

I'c‘st O e M\ &
Perfectly Fo iy (0 A TR
Normal e / G

Table of Contents

Author Notes

Subjects

More Details

Similar Titles From NovelList

Similar Authors From NovelList




\|

NRS 241.035 Public meetings: Minutes; aural and visual reproduction; transcripts.

3. All or part of any meeting of a public body may be recorded on audiotape or any other means of sound or
video reproduction by a member of the general public if it is a public meeting so long as this in no way
interferes with the conduct of the meeting.

4. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 8, a public body shall, for each of its meetings, whether public
or closed, record the meeting on audiotape or another means of sound reproduction or cause the meeting to
be transcribed by a court reporter who is certified pursuant to chapter 656 of NRS. If a public body makes
an audio recording of a meeting or causes a meeting to be transcribed pursuant to this subsection, the audio
recording or transcript:

(a) Must be retained by the public body for at least 3 years after the adjournment of the meeting at
which it was recorded or transcribed;

(b) Except as otherwise provided in this section, is a public record and must be made available for
inspection by the public during the time the recording or transcript is retained; and

(c) Must be made available to the Attorney General upon request.

8. Ifa public body makes a good faith effort to comply with the provisions of subsections 4 and 7 but is
prevented from doing so because of factors beyond the public body’s reasonable control, including, without
limitation, a power outage, a mechanical failure or other unforeseen event, such failure does not constitute a
violation of the provisions of this chapter.

NRS 656.145 Court reporters: Unlawful to practice without certificate.
It is unlawful for any natural person to practice court reporting or to advertise or use any identifying term
that may indicate to the public that the natural person is entitled to practice as a court reporter unless the
natural person holds a certificate of registration as a certified court reporter issued by the Board.

Ptotk Caley R




|

Member Buehler responded the project manager should be found locally since the County
had a lot of talent. Commissioner Hill noted The Election Group suggested a project manager as
part of their report without saying it needed to be them. She reminded everyone the BCC had only
approved the funding for the initial report and there was no commitment to move forward with
them. The desire for this item to come before the Audit Committee was to include the professional
expertise of its members. The County Manager was listening to the meeting.

Member Brown concurred with the other comments made by the Committee.

Agenda ltem 5: Audit Committee Member Comments

Commissioner Herman, Member Brown, and Member Hart, had no comments.

Commissioner Hill requested an item laying out timelines and providing staff's responses
to the report. She hoped that could come back quickly. Ms. Kinnison agreed that would need to
happen in a timely fashion.

Member Buehler asked whether these concerns would be addressed at the June 23
meeting, to which he was informed they would not. Deputy District Attorney Trenton Ross
responded this item would go before the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) and he was
unsure whether it would return to the Audit Committee. Because of that, no timelines could be
set. Commissioner Hill pointed out that a Commissioner was requesting the item to come before
the Audit Committee.

County Manager Eric Brown asked whether there was a desire to have the item come
back to the Audit Committee before moving forward to the BCC. Commissioner Hill replied that
would be appropriate because she did not feel audits were not complete until staff was able to
respond to the findings. The next scheduled Audit Committee meetings were June 22 and
sometime in September, though a special meeting could be called. Mr. Brown indicated he would
confer with the Registrar of Voters and return with a recommendation for the timing on a special
meeting.

Agenda ltem 9: Public Comment

Mr. Sean Sullivan commented he lived in Washington D.C. for ten years but left because
he was disgusted by local politics; he was experiencing the same thing in Reno. He said people
did not trust elections anymore, saying they wanted paper ballots in precincts. He demanded The
Election Group be held to the same standards as other businesses. He felt the process was overly
complicated and he wanted to see changes.

Ms. Tracy Thomas thanked Member Buehler for recommending a citizen advisory
committee for elections, which would need to be accomplished by resolution. She hoped the
Commissioners could assist in getting that on a Board of County Commissioner agenda. She felt
like observation conditions needed to be taken into account when considering a remodel of the
office of the Registrar of Voters (ROV). She suggested making the hallway wall into the ROV
glass so the public could observe without needing to be admitted by staff. She felt the County
Administrative Complex atrium should not be used as a polling station, offering the conference

1 TITTE Ry 3 a8 e T TLF M S MY S 86 AP BRI e L el A MR, g DT ALY TR it J eI 4T S AT SRR T AR S T AT Lk ke Y AN N G T TR T E YD AR fn D2 e L R L w2 ST R T T e R ST GO Y T (W TP 8

b N e A e e

Lm‘lum s T T e




AR WS-\ g

RS

radAL

uonBwLOU) IR AUO MOUS uoneunoyul Ainu3 ssauisng 4uQ Mous i ®

SNOUWdO HONVIS G3IONVAQY

‘3MUEN jueonddy ‘aweN waby paiaisiBay |

(S9JIAJ8S puUR SPO0S IQWEN J20

uonedayi 7 _ AequINN Q) ssauisng AN
(o]

dequinN

equiny anus

BLIBIID YIIB3S INOA YUM PUNO) SPI0IDI ON

TETY) W

SPIOAA 1Y

HO¥V3S SS3INISNG VOVAIN

TV140d SSINISNE 5.¥YOvAIN

awin|4JaA|l




INVOICE

The Elections Group LLC

1333 Burr Ridge Pkwy
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Washoe County

Bill to
Washoe County

Product or service

Elections Consulting

noah@electionsgroup.com
(773) 844-3690

Ship to
Washoe County

Vendor: 112994
Cost Center 101100-710100

Keith Glidewell giowt ™ """

: 2023.04.04 14:19:58 -07°00°

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 1078

Invoice date: 03/28/2023
Terms: Net 30

Due date: 04/27/2023

1 unit x $10,000.00

Per Terms of Agreement with The Elections Group: Vendor # 112994. Completion of Onsite Portion of Assessment.

Ways to pay
(o] s @ =z B s

Pay invoice

Total

1923076508

Amount

$10,000.00

$10,000.00




183U2pyu0D 1oy PuR PADALIT §! UOIBWIOHU) @

b A

ishui Sy

17509
1 '®#Bpny ing ‘Kwvyd 8Bpy 1ing ££E1l @)

osvevvecss (1)

wod'dno.bsucgosagyeoy :jlews
sjie1ap ueydiap

® 7 (Coomaman ]

00'0000LS JUNOWE 8210AU]
€202 'Lz |Hdy a1ep anQ
8401 8210AU]

2711 dnois suondaig ayl

ﬁ ur ubig

3203 JO su] | L3RAug PFU Ry Y DU EMY £207 9

Jlews uofewiyuod e Jueyaw inok pue nok jues app

000

INC IONVIVE

pred

.mxooaxuﬁ.w.e

wes ~“ w ubsg ) g @ A m {0 W ue=a|e0) easpelEE 98990y el 9 LpISaeZeg D65 TITIS VIR | L 66IFARIGPPOUSOIZL AL 2 Z6BrE09LBESIPEIAL POOSADEEIIP | - LA-535/1/WODPNIUIDAUVOD,/ /5Ly

~

o >




INVOICE

The Elections Group LLC

1333 Burr Ridge Pkwy
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Washoe County

Bill to
Washoe County

Product or service

Elections Consulting

noah@electionsgroup.com
+1 (773) 844-3690

Ship to
Washoe County

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 1078

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 03/28/2023
Due date: 04/27/2023

1 unit x $10,000.00

Per Terms of Agreement with The Elections Group: Vendor # 112994. Completion of Onsite Portion of Assessment.

Ways to pay
(s visa @ == B

Total

Payment

Balance due

Amount

$10,000.00

$10,000.00

-$10,000.00

$0.00

Paid in Full




The County shall pay the Vendor a fee of $100,000 for services provided as part of Phase .
Phase Il

Upon agreement of the County, the Vendor shall implement requested recommendations from the final
report of recommendations produced at the conclusion of Phase | for a fee of $200/hour for remote work,

and $250/hour for onsite work, not to exceed $500,000.

Phase |
Invoice 1: $10,000 due upon completion of phase | on ground assessment (tentatively due March 17,
2023)

Invoice 2: $50,000 due upon delivery of draft report of recommendations (tentatively May 15, 2023)

Invoice 3: $40,000 upon delivery of the final report of recommendations (tentatively May 31, 2023)

Phase Il

Monthly invoices will be delivered on the 15th of every month for services provided the previous month
and payable by the 1st of the subsequent month

The Vendor is not a technology hardware, software or service provider. Vendor will not install, modify,
access or use any technology infrastructure, including election related equipment The vendor shall not
collect or store any sensitive data that could include any personally identifiable information (pii). Any
documentation or information provided to the vendor shall be at the review and discretion of the County.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Vendor agrees that they will not divulge, disclose, reveal, report or use, for any purpose, any
confidential information that the Vendor has obtained, except as authorized by the County or as required
by state or federal law. The obligations of confidentiality will apply during the Term and will survive
indefinitely and will survive indefinitely upon termination of this agreement.

ACCEPTANCE

Date:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year
indicated above.

Digitally signed by
/\/ i Y Ma rk Mark Stewart
Date: 2023.04.12
4 2 A7/h Stewart ;20 -07'00'

By
Signature Signature
Noah Praetz, President & Co-Founder Purchasing and Contracts Manager
Printed Name and Title Printed Name and Title
Page 15 of 19

Rev. 05/06/2021




	Audit Committee Minutes 6-22-2023
	Audit Committee 6-22-23 Minutes Item 2 - Supplemental Documentation
	Audit Committee 6-22-2023 Minutes Item 11 - Supplemental Documentation

